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Mr Mike Buckley
General Manager
Network Regulation North Branch
PO Box 1 199
Dickson ACT 2602

21 March 2007

Dear Mr Buckley

Dawson Valley Pipeline - Proposed Access Arrangements

I refer to your invitation for submissions on the above.

Sunshine Gas Limited is the joint holder with Westside Energy Limited of ATP
769P to the west of the Dawson Valley Pipeline.

We have had the benefit of reviewing both Westside Energy's and Molopolo
Australia Limited's submissions to the Accc on the proposed access
arrangements and agree with all the matters set out in those submissions.
Sunshine Gas repeats and relies on all the matters set out in those
submissions and adopts them accordingly as its submission as well.

Sunshine Gas would welcome the opportunity to discuss with you the issues
raised by the proposed access arrangement, if required, and I look fonruard to
hearing from you in this regard.

Yours faithfully

Anthony (Tony) R. Gilby
Managing Director
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